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PURCHASER'S EXTRAS

PROJECT: VICTORIA VILLAGE E-SHEET : 25-4
PURCHASER(S): INVENTORY LOT# 25
PHONE: DATE: 4/2/16
MODEPRESTON 1 ELEV: —CLOSING [ 24-May-16
ITEM Sl S N S CUSTOMER'S RETAIL .
-DE p U e DE
No. |\ SCRIPTION R :.5‘«‘95’; | amounr | varug |

DELET}ASANTRY IN KITCHEN (msgl//

2 SUPPLY AND INSTALL BUILT IN SINGLE CYV@ B
APPLIANCE CABINET WITH POTS AND PANS
DRAWERS

{J22)(TRIM KIT REQUIRED-PURCHASER TO SUPPLY)
MICROWAVE DIMENSIONS ARE 23 3/4 X13 I

TERMS: CASH IN ADVANCE

THE PRICES QUOTED ON THIS "EXTRAS SHEET" BEING ORDERED,SHOULD THE PURCHASER WISH TO ADD ANY OF THESE ITEMS AT LATER DATE, THEN
NEW PRICES WILL BE QUOTED.

THE PURCHASER (S) ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES IF THE BUILDER CANNOT INCORPORATE ANY OF THE ITEMS REQUESTED, ANY APPLICABLE MONEY
WILL BE REFUNDED WITH NO RECOURSE TO THE BUILDER.

THE PURCHASER (S) AND THE BUILDER ACKNOWLEDGE AND AGREE THAT THIS "PURCHASER EXTRAS" FORM WILL NOT BE DEEMED TO BE PART OF THE
AGREEMENT OF PURCHASE AND SALE ENTERED {NTO BETWEEN THEM, NOR AN ADDENDUM THERETO.

VENDOR REQUIRES A TWO HUNDREN AND FIFTY ($250.00) ADMINISTRATION CHARGE PER CHANGE AND/OR DELETION OF THE EXTRAS.

PER: | CVMATVOCAS, ©IN T4, DATE:
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Natalia Torres

From: victoriavillage@cogeco.net

Sent: April-04-16 2:54 PM

To: Natalia Torres

Subject: LOT 25 E-Sheet 25-4

Attachments: 160404135417_0001.pdf; RE: IMPORTANT -please see if still possible LOT 25

May you please process attached E-Sheet 25-4. Rob says shouldn’t be problem.
Thanks again
fvana



